
Mike Kuo 

From: daphne_liang@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2005 12:12 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: lucy_tsai@ccsemc.com.tw; Mike Kuo

Subject: 回信： RE: Billionton Systems Inc., FCC ID: NLF-CKBT , Assessment NO.: AN05T4636, Notice#1--Updated(0317)

Attachments: CKBT_Report(FRF)0317.pdf; CKBT_Description of Operational(0317).pdf

3/17/2005

 
Dear Mike:  
 
Thank you for your e-mail.Please find the following reply(0317).  
And if still have any problems,please connect with me.  
 
 
BEST REGARDS  
  
Daphne Liang ?/ ?梁鈺如 ? 3/17/2005 
Certification Team Leader/ R&D and Certification Dept. 
==================================================== 
Compliance Certification Services Inc. 
Rm.258, Bldg.17, No.195, Sec.4, Chung  
Hsing Rd.,Chutung,Hsinchu,Taiwan,R.O.C. 
Tel: 886-3-5913555 / Fax:886-3-5825720 
E-mail: daphne_liang@ccsemc.com.tw 
URL: http://www.ccsemc.com.tw  
 
 

 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2005 9:14 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Cc: lucy_tsai@ccsemc.com.tw 
Subject: Billionton Systems Inc., FCC ID: NLF-CKBT , Assessment NO.: 
AN05T4636, Notice#1 
 
Hi Mike, 
 
Question #1: The computation of channel 79's peak output power was 
wrong, please correct.  
Ans:Please find the attached for updated:CKBT_Report(FRF)0317.  
 
Question#2:  Two-third of 20dB bandwidth of the hopping channel is 
applied for channel separation in section 4.6 of test report, but the 
computation of two-third of 20dB bandwidth indicated in page 16 was 
wrong. Please correct it.  
Ans:Please find the attached for updated:CKBT_Report(FRF)0317.  
 

"Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2005/03/10 11:15  

         
        收件人：        "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>, <daphne_liang@ccsemc.com.tw>  
        副本抄送：        <lucy_tsai@ccsemc.com.tw>  
        主旨：        RE: Billionton Systems Inc., FCC ID: NLF-CKBT , ?Assessment NO.: AN05T4636, Notice#1



Question #3: As indicated in the theory of operation, this Bluetooth can 
communicate with 802.11 b/g device, please explain how can Bluetooth 
establish link with 802.11 b/g device . 
Ans:Please find the attached for updated:CKBT_Description of Operational(0317).  
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
M.Kuo 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender. 
 
 
 
 
 

3/17/2005


